

Summary

I'm a Intermediate Web Developer and Designer specializing in Wordpress. I'm experienced with all stages of the development cycle for dynamic web projects. I'm well-versed in numerous programming languages including JavaScript, HTML, and CSS. I have a strong background in Art Fundamentals and Graphic Design.

Objective

Seeking a Position as a Web Developer and Designer. Where I can use my skills in user experience and graphic design to create beautiful looking websites. In conjunction with creating interactive websites with strict, straightforward code.

Skills as a Web Developer Designer

- Creating User focused site-maps
- Creating Brands
- Using Branding guidelines to create Web designs
- Creating UX/UI Designs.
- Converting PSD's to Websites
- Creating HTML and WordPress websites from scratch.
- Using website templates and ad-hearing to branding guidelines
- Making Websites Optimized for SEO
- Creating websites that adhere to accessibility guidelines.
- Using Plugins and open source code for to optimize a website.
- Using Javascript/Javascript Libraries to make websites more engaging
- Transferring websites from one domain to another
- Creating QA guildlines for QA testers
- Creating E-commerce Websites
- Updating old websites to best practices
- Helping clients understand the web site creation process.
- Helping clients to update their websites
- General website up keep

Experience and Education

Experience

2014 - 2016

Kitestring
Front End Developer

2015

Netvatisé
Web Developer & Designer

2013 - 2014

SiteDudes
Junior Web Developer & Designer

2012 - 2013

Usability Matters
Junior Web Developer & Designer

Education

2010-2012

Digital Media Arts
Seneca College

2009-2011

Art Fundamentals
Seneca College